
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee 
18 September 2020 

 
 
Time 
 

 
10.30 am 

 
Public Meeting? 

 
YES 

 
Type of meeting 

 
Regulatory 

Venue 
 
 

Online meeting 

Membership 
 

Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab) 
  
 

Labour Conservative  

Cllr Rita Potter 
 

Cllr Jonathan Crofts 
 

 
 

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors. 
 
 
 

Information for the Public 
 

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team: 

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1  

Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Tel 01902 550320 

 

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 

 

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Agenda 

 

Agenda 
 

Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies for absence  
 

2 Declarations of interest  
 

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Sugar 
and Spice, 44 Newhampton Road West, Wolverhampton, WV6 0RY (Pages 3 - 
42) 

 



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

  

 
Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 
18 September 2020 
 

  
Report title Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in 

respect of Sugar and Spice, 44 Newhampton Road West, 
Wolverhampton, WV6 0RY 

  

Wards affected Park 

Accountable director Ross Cook, Director of City Environment 

Originating service Licensing Services 

Accountable employee Debra Craner 

Tel 

Email 

Section Leader 

01902 556055 

Debra.craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Recommendation for decision: 

 

To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for a new 

premises licence. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

 

1.0  Purpose  

  

1.1   To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for 

a new premises licence.  

  

2.0   Background  

  

2.1  The application was received on 23 July 2020 from Sanjeev Ohri for a premises licence 

in respect of Sugar and Spice, 44 Newhampton Road West, Wolverhampton, WV6 0RY. 

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.  

  

2.2   The premises are in Park ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.  

  

2.3   The application is in respect of the supply of alcohol on and off the premises.  

  

2.4   This premises is situated within the Avion Centre Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the 

policy and the area which it covers is attached at Appendix 3.  

  

2.5   It is the understanding of the Licensing Authority that the application for this premises 

licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the 

application has also been complied with.  

  

2.6   All Responsible Authorities have been consulted on this application.  

  

2.7  Relevant representations have been received from; West Midlands Police, Public Health 

and the Licensing Authority. Copies of the representations can be found at Appendices 4 

to 6.  

  

2.8   The applicant and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to 

attend the hearing.  

  

3.0   Policy Implications  

  

3.1  In the 2020 Statement of Licensing Policy, the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) was 

revised and consideration was given to the five Cumulative Impact Zones (CIZ) and 

problem areas bordering them (Special Consideration Areas).  Applications received for 

premises within these areas will be subject to a matrix approach contained within the 

Statement of Licensing Policy.    

  

3.2  This decision supported the view that the number, type and density of premises selling 

alcohol for consumption and/or late-night refreshment in areas within Wolverhampton 

City was causing problems of nuisance and disorder and therefore causing an adverse 

impact on the licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of 

public nuisance.  

  

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

3.3  The effect of this CIP is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications in respect of 

the sale or supply of alcohol and/or late-night refreshment for new Premises Licences, 

Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations of 

existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates, where the premises are situated 

in the Cumulative Impact Zone will be refused.  

  

3.4  Essentially this means that applications that are likely to add to the existing cumulative 

impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating 

schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing 

objectives. (This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new licences 

in the Cumulative Impact Zones).  

  

3.5  To rebut the presumption, explained in 3.4 above, the applicant is expected to 

demonstrate through their operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting 

evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already 

being experienced and not therefore have an adverse impact in the Licensing Objectives.  

  

4.0   Financial implications  

  

4.1   There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this 

report. The fee for this application is £190.00 and is non-refundable. The fees and 

charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State. This was 

noted by the Statutory Licensing Committee on 22 January 2020. [NC/06012020/K]  

  

5.0   Legal implications  

  

5.1  Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its 

function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:  

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder  

(b) Public safety  

(c) The prevention of public nuisance  

(d) The protection of children from harm.  

  

5.2  The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must 

be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.  

  

5.3  Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of 

the Licensing Act 2003 and City of Wolverhampton’s Council Licensing Policy Statement 

which includes a cumulative impact policy.  

  

5.4  Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides the Licensing Authority with the power to 

grant an application, subject to conditions, where appropriate.  

  

5.5  City of Wolverhampton Council has five Special Policies or Cumulative Impact Zones 

(CIZ’s)  

  

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

5.6   Within the WCC Statement of Licensing Policy, Cumulative Impact is defined as the 

potential impact upon the promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of 

licensed premises concentrated in one area.  

 

5.7   The special policy will only be overridden in exceptional circumstances. The effect of this 

special policy is that applications for new premises licences within the area which are 

likely to add to the existing Cumulative Impact, will be refused following relevant 

representations. This presumption can be rebutted by the applicant if they can show that 

their application will have no negative Cumulative Impact.  

  

In order for the Cumulative Impact Policy to be relevant to this application the Sub- 

Committee:  

  

I.  Should be satisfied it applies due to: (a) Premises being located within the 

Cumulative Impact Zone; (b) The likelihood that the activity will have an 

impact on the licensing objectives.  

  

And where the Cumulative Impact Policy is deemed to apply:  

 

II.  Should refuse an application following relevant representations, unless the 

applicant can show that their application will have no negative Cumulative 

Impact. [JB/03092020/A]  

  

6.0 Equalities implications  

  

6.1  This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 

residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this 

report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 

may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 

premises.  

  

6.2  Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the 

right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 

business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of 

grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The  

First Protocol –  

  

Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 

possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 

and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is 

proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the 

applicant, residents and the community as a whole.  

  

7.0  Climate change and environmental implications  

  

7.1  There are no climate change and environmental implications in relation to this report.  

  

Page 6



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

8.0  Human resources implications  

  

8.1  There are no human resource implications in relation to this report.  

  

9.0  Corporate landlord implications  

  

9.1  There are no corporate landlord implications in relation to this report  

  

10.0  Covid implications  

  

10.1    There are no Covid implications arising from this report  

  

11.0    Schedule of background papers  

  

11.1  None 

  

12.0    Appendices  

  

12.1  Appendix 1 – Application   

  

12.2  Appendix 2 – Location plan  

  

12.3   Appendix 3 – Culminative impact policy   

  

12.4   Appendix 4 - West Midlands Police Representations   

  

12.5   Appendix 5 - Public Health Representations   

  

12.6   Appendix 6 - Licensing Authority Representations   

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

ENVH543
Text Box
Appendix 1



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

ENVH543_1
Text Box
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



 

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY 
 
It is not proposed to set quotas for particular types of licences.  Applications will be  
considered on their individual merit thus ensuring that the characteristics of the many  
different types of licensed activity are fully considered. If crime and disorder or  
general disturbance/nuisance does prove to be linked to the concentration of  
customers of licensed premises or activities in these or any other particular areas,  
then it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences through a  
‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.   
 
It would first be necessary to establish that, because of the number and density of  
licensed premises in a particular area, there are exceptional problems of nuisance,  
disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed premises as a  
result of their combined effect.  Where particular premises are identifiable as being  
responsible for the problems, action will be taken against them. 
 
Before deciding whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy, the Council must be  
sure that the imposition of individual conditions to particular premises would not  
solve the problem.  The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and  
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.  
 
In the Guidance issued under the Act there are four steps specified to be followed in  
considering whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy: 
 
 • Identification of serious and chronic concern from a responsible 

Authority or representatives of residents about nuisance or disorder. 
    
 • Assessment of causes. 
    
 • Where it can be demonstrated that disorder and nuisance is arising as 

a result of customers of licensed premises, identifying the area from 
which problems are arising and the boundaries of that area. 

    
 • Adopting a policy about future licence applications from that area. 
 
The Licensing Committee will keep any Cumulative Impact Policy under review and  
modify or remove it, as considered appropriate. 
 
As detailed above the Council recognises that because of the number of and density  
of licensed premises selling alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment in particular  
areas there might be exceptional problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder  
outside or away from those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect.  In  
these cases it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences  
through a ‘Cumulative Impact Policy’. 
 
 
The Licensing Authority is now of the view that in these areas this is causing  
cumulative impact and designates these areas as Cumulative Impact Zones.  The  
details of the policy specific to each area are described below. 
 

Page 31

envh543
Text Box
Appendix 3



 

 The effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable presumption that 
applications in respect the licensable activities detailed below for new Premises 
Licences, Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for 
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the 
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example increases in 
hours or capacity) where the premises are situated in one of the Cumulative Impact 
Zones will be refused.   

 
 To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show through the 

operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting evidence that the 
operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already being 
experienced.  This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new 
licences in the Cumulative Impact Zones. 

 
 The Cumulative Impact Policy will not be used to revoke an existing licence or 

certificate and will not be applicable to the review of existing licences. 
 

Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



1

 

 
 
 
 
 

From: WV Licensing <wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>  
Sent: 04 August 2020 13:44 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: [External]: FW: New Prem- PRE1425- Sugar And Spice, 44 Newhampton Road West, Wolverhampton, 
WV6 0RY 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  
Hi,  
 
West Midlands Police wish to make representations regarding this application under the licensing objective of 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder.  
 
There is no mention of this premise being in the CIZ and therefore no mention how they will not contribute to the 
cumulative impact.  
 
Aimee Taylor 
Licensing & Regulatory Officer 
West Midlands Police 
Int Tel: 8713284 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

Page 35

ENVH543_2
Text Box
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



1

From: Amy Baker
Sent: 18 August 2020 15:30
To: Licensing
Subject: RE: New Prem- PRE1425- Sugar And Spice, 44 Newhampton Road West, 

Wolverhampton, WV6 0RY
Attachments: Public Health Representation Sugar and Spice.pdf

Sensitivity: PROTECT 

 
Sensitivity: PROTECT 
 
Dear Kully, 
 
Please find attached representation on behalf of public health 
 
Kind regards 
 
Amy Baker 
Health Improvement Officer 
Tel. Office: 01902556219 
 
E-mail: Amy.Baker@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 37

ENVH543_3
Text Box
Appendix 5



Public Health representation to the licence application, submitted to the City of 

Wolverhampton Council, by Sugar and Spice, 43 Newhampton Road West, 

Wolverhampton, WV6 0RY 

1.0 Public Health is one of the Responsible Authorities as stipulated in the Licensing 

Act 2003. Section 182 guidance at paragraph 9.22 states ‘health bodies are 

encouraged to make representations in respect of any of the four licensing 

objectives’. 

1.1 Public Health object against the licence application made by Sugar and Spice, 43 

Newhampton Road West, WV6 0RY on the basis it falls within a Cumulative 

Impact Zone and undermines the licensing objectives. In the opinion of Public 

Health, the applicant has not provided evidence which rebuts the presumption of 

refusal. 

2.0 Cumulative Impact Zone 

2.1 The premises in question falls under a Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ). Figure  1 

provides an outline of the said CIZ and the location of the proposed premises. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

2.2  Wolverhampton’s Statement of Licensing Policy April 2020 Page 33-34 refers to 

the purpose of CIZ’s 

The City of Wolverhampton Council have, over the fifteen years of alcohol and 
entertainment licensing, developed a sound understanding of our district and 
recognised where problems are arising and the concentration of premises which 
have exacerbated existing areas of concern. 
 
To this end, we have worked with our partners to establish how we might address 
these concerns. Initially implementing Cumulative Impact Zones which enabled 
us to address areas of concern and help prevent furtherance of problems within a 
specified area. 

 

Fig 1: Avion CIZ 

Page 38



2.3 The Avion CIZ was agreed by the Statutory Licencing Committee in 2009. This 
policy has been periodically revised, with the latest review taking place in April 
2018. The Statutory Licensing Committee agreed the CIZ policy remains an 
important part of reducing alcohol related harm and issues identified in the CIZ 
during inception are still of concern and relevant.  

 
2.4 Alcohol related hospital admissions in the Park ward, where the application is 

situated, continue to be a concern to public health. Hospital admissions are worse 
than the City average with a value of 462 per 100,000. (2018/2019 Public Health Annual 

Report Wolverhampton). 
 
2.5 Public Health, in conjunction with Licensing, has launched an interactive tool1 

which plots various data onto a spatial map. When considering an application that 
falls within a CIZ it is useful to view the density of outlets currently in operation 
within the CIZ boundary. Figure 2 provides a view of current outlets within close 
proximity of the license application 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3.0 Application 

3.1  The applicant has not, in the opinion of public health, identified enhanced 

measures or referenced the CIZ within the operating schedule. This raises 

significant concerns. 

3.2 Considering the application falls within the CIZ, and the applicant does not in the 

view of Public Health rebut the presumption of refusal, it is the view that granting 

another licence within the area will exacerbate the concerning issues already 

identified. 

 

Amy Baker 
Health Improvement Officer 
Public Health 
18.08.2020 

                                                           
1 https://www.wolverhampton.gov.uk/licences/gambling-and-gaming/gambling-premises-licence  

Fig 2: Concentration of licensed premises 

Proposed 

premises 

Page 39

https://www.wolverhampton.gov.uk/licences/gambling-and-gaming/gambling-premises-licence


This page is intentionally left blank



1

From: Greg Bickerdike
Sent: 19 August 2020 17:13
To: Licensing
Subject: RE: New Prem- PRE1425- Sugar And Spice, 44 Newhampton Road West, 

Wolverhampton, WV6 0RY

Sensitivity: PROTECT 

 
Sensitivity: PROTECT 
 
Dear Kully,  
 
I write on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority to submit formal 
representations to above application under the 4 licensing objectives. 
 
This premises is situated within the Avion Centre C.I.Z. and there is a rebuttable presumption that 
applications within a C.I.Z will be refused unless the applicant can demonstrate that there will be 
no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime 
and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm and Public Safety.  
 
Throughout this application there is insufficient information within the operating schedule to show 
how the applicant will address all four licensing objectives and not add to the existing cumulative 
impact.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Greg Bickerdike 
Service Lead - Licensing 
Tel. Office: 01902 554030 
 
E-mail: Greg.Bickerdike@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 41

ENVH543_4
Text Box
Appendix 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Sugar and Spice, 44 Newhampton Road West, Wolverhampton, WV6 0RY
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Cumulative Impact Zone Policy
	Appendix 4 - West Midlands Police Representations
	Appendix 5 - Public Health Representations
	Appendix 6 - Licensing Authority Representations


